

3 February 2025

Ms Pam Allan
Chairperson
Development Assessment Panel
Tasmanian Planning Commission
Sent via email: tpc@planning.tas.gov.au

Dear MsAllan,

Major Project draft Assessment Guidelines – Kangaroo Bay Hotel

Thank you for your email regarding the above matter.

We note that the draft assessment criteria references relevant provisions of the Tasmanian Planning Scheme – Clarence as requested in Clarence City Council's letter dated 19 November 2024.

Consequently, at this stage we have no further comment.

For further information, please contact council's Head of City Planning, Daniel Marr, on 6217 9546 or dmarr@ccc.tas.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Daniel Marr
Head of City Planning

